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As discussed, confirmation from Claire below... 

Amy 

From: Claire.Shearinq(g)rbkc.gov.uk [Claire.Shearing(a)rbkc.gov.uk] 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:29 PM 
To: Amy Peck 
Subject: Grenfell Materials 

Hi Amy, 

Further to our conversation, we would need the drawing "Material Palette 28 July 2014" (attached for info) 
to be amended to replace the reference to the Champagne with Smoke Silver Metallic. 
If you can amend and email back to me I shall recommend approval of this drawing. 

Many thanks, Claire 

Senior Planning Officer 

Dial: | 
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
Kensington Town Hall- Hornton Street- London- W8 7NX 

Silver Sunday celebrations run from Thursday 25 September to Friday 10 October. 
Scores of free, or low-cost, activities and events for older residents to enjoy. 
To get a programme email SilverSunday@rbkc.gov.uk or go to http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/SilverSunday 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, 
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. I f you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 
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